O Yoshiwara Shuku Noted for Scenic Beauty of “HidarifuJi’
Hinoki-shinden, Fuji City — Tomiyasu Bridge, Fuiji City
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Population: 2832
(as of 1843)

Kinomoto Shrine Tokaido Omotefuiji

Introduction

Yoshiwara shuku is the 14th
shukuba from Tokyo moved 3
times because of the tsunamis in
1639 and 1680. The 1st shukuba
is called Moto-yoshiwara Shuku,
the 2nd is called Naka-yoshiwara
Shuku and the 3rd is called
Shin-yoshiwara Shuku.

Hidarifuji
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Location of shukuba has moved 3
times to inland because of the
great earthquake and tsunami so
the Old Tokaido Road curved
largely to the north. Thus place of
scenic beauty was born. Mt. Fuji
which was seen on the right hand
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A disease of eye became preva-
lent at Tera-machi in the vicinity of
present Higashi-hondori. People
prayed for recovery to this Jizo
(statue of guardian deity) then
they were cured as once. People
started to call “Migawari Jizo”
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